
From: Dustin Pierce, PLS
To: Kelly Bacon (CD)
Subject: RE: CB-19-00021 Saretsky
Date: Friday, January 31, 2020 7:57:54 AM
Attachments: Revised County Letter.pdf

Morning Kelly,
 
Please find attached, a letter for approval of the Saretsky Parcel Combination from Suncadia.
 
Best regards,
 

Dustin Pierce, PLS

Survey Manager
D: (509) 656-4105
DPierce@EncompassES.net
www.EncompassES.net
Eastern Washington: 407 Swiftwater Blvd., Cle Elum, WA 98922 | P: (509) 674-7433
Western Washington: 165 NE Juniper St., Suite 201, Issaquah, WA 98027 | P: (425) 392-0250
Encompass Engineering & Surveying accepts no liability for the content of this email, or for the consequences of any
actions taken on the basis of the information provided, unless that information is subsequently confirmed in writing. Any
views or opinions presented in this email are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of
Encompass Engineering & Surveying. WARNING: Computer viruses can be transmitted via email. The recipient should
check this email and any attachments for the presence of viruses. Encompass Engineering & Surveying accepts no liability
for any damage caused by any virus transmitted by this email.

From: Kelly Bacon (CD) <kelly.bacon.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us> 
Sent: Friday, December 13, 2019 3:07 PM
To: jeff@swiftwatercustomhomes.com; Dustin Pierce, PLS <dpierce@encompasses.net>
Cc: Lindsey Ozbolt <lindsey.ozbolt@co.kittitas.wa.us>
Subject: CB-19-00021 Saretsky - Conditional Preliminary Approval
 
Good afternoon,
 
Please find attached correspondence in regards to the Saretsky parcel combination application CB-
19-00021.  A hard copy of the letter will be mailed out to the owners.  Please contact me directly
with any questions.
 
Thank you,
 

Kelly Bacon
Planner I
Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N. Ruby Street, Ste 2
Ellensburg, WA 98926
Office: (509) 962-7539
Kelly.bacon.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us
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